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APPEARANCES:

NANCY WHITE, ESQUIRE, BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc., c/o Ms. Nancy H. Sims, 150 South Monroe Street, Suite
400, Tallahassee, Florida, 32301-1556, appearing on behalf of
Bel1South Telecommunications, Inc.

NANETTE S. EDWARDS, ITC"DeltaCom, 700 Blvd. South,
Suite 101, Huntsville, Alabama, 35802-4343, appearing on
behalf of ITC"DeltaCom.

FLOYD SELF, ESQUIRE, Messer Law Firn,
P.0. Box 1876, Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1876,
appearing on behalf of ITC"DeltaCom.

DAVID I. ADELMAN, ESQUIRE, and CHARLES B.
JONES, III, Esquire, Sutherland Asbill & Brennan,
LLP, 999 Peachtree Street, NE, Atlanta, Georgia
30309, appearing on behalf of ITC"DeltaCom.

PATTY CHRISTENSEN, ESQUIRE, FPSC General
Counsel's Office, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard,
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, appearing on
behalf of the Commission Staff.
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PROCEEDINGS

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: We will call the hearing to
order. Is everybody that needs to be here? Okay, great. Do
we have someone on the connection, Mr. Self?

MR. SELF: We were going to, but I understand they
are not going to be calling in.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay. Their loss.

Ms. Christensen, can you read the notice?

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Certainly. By notice issued August
4th, 2003, this time and place have been set for a prehearing
conference in Docket Number 030137-TP, in re: Petition for
arbitration of unresolved issues in negotiation of
interconnection agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc. by ITC*DeltaCom Communications, Inc., doing business as
ITC"DeltaCom. The purpose of this prehearing conference is as
set forth in the notice.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: And we'll take appearances.

MS. WHITE: Nancy White for BellSouth.

MR. SELF: Floyd Self on behalf of Messer, Capareilo
and Self, and appearing for ITC*DeltaCom. I would also Tike to
enter appearances for Nanette Edwards, in-house counsel for
ITC"DeltaCom, as well as David Adelman and Charles Jones with
the Sutherland and Asbill law firm in Atlanta, also on behalf
of ITC*DeltaCom.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay. Staff.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




OW 00 ~N OO o1 B W N -

NI T R R S T N e o e e o e S S S S S
1l B W N R O W 00NN Ol N ko

4
MS. CHRISTENSEN: Patricia Christensen appearing on

behalf of the Commission.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Great. And, Ms. Christensen, I
am showing some preliminary matters, confidentiality matters.

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Commissioner, there are several
confidentiality claims as well as notice of intent that have
been filed in this docket. Staff would recommend that those be
addressed by separate orders once the request for confidential
treatment is filed by the parties.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay. Any objections by the
parties? Great.

MS. WHITE: (Indicating no.)

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Great. We will deal with those
under separate order. Are there any preliminary matters that
the parties need to bring to my attention?

MS. WHITE: Two things. One is I would ask whether
we are going to do rebuttal and direct at the same time.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: We'll take care of that. Mr.
Self.

MR. SELF: Not as a preliminary matter, no, sir.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Great. Well, let's take care of
that. I mean, is there any objection to taking rebuttal and
direct together?

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Staff has no objection.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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MR. SELF: No objection.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: One off table, Ms. White. We are
going to go section-by-section on this prehearing order, on the
draft. And let's take the first five sections, if there is any
changes to it that need to be made. None that you can see.

A1l right. Section VI, order of witnesses.

MR. SELF: I believe, Commissioner Baez, that the
order of witnesses there for DeltaCom is how they want it.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay. Ms. White, you don't have
any changes, you're all right?

MS. WHITE: Yes.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: A11 right. Section VII, basic
positions. And we are just going to move through this. If you
all have changes to make, you just let me know.

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Commissioner, staff would recommend
to -- our basic position are outlined in the -- staff's basic
position are some notations that several of the issues have
been closed and resolved by the parties. I would request to
delete from the basic position section and deal with that under
the stipulation section later in the order.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay. And that will be the
second paragraph down?

MS. CHRISTENSEN: On Page 9, that would be the first
paragraph and the second paragraph.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Great. Show that deletion. ATl
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right. Issues and positions. Issue A; Issue 1A; B; Issue 2.

MR. SELF: Commissioner?

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Yes.

MR. SELF: I don't really have anything with respect
to any of the issues. I mean, I don't need to go through --

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: 1If you don't have any, okay.

MR. SELF: Right. It is my understanding that there
may be a disconnect on a couple of the issues where -- for
example, I believe it is Issue 2D, which is on Page 14,
DeltaCom has indicated that the issue is closed, there is a
position for BeliSouth, there may be one or two other issues
that don't quite sync up together.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: And I had 2D tabbed, Ms. White.
We can take it up now, and I just want to get some
clarification from the parties as to who is --

MS. WHITE: The Tatest information that I have is
that that issue is not closed, so I would think that DeltaCom
would need to put a position in there.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: And that is your understanding as
well, Mr. Self? Are you prepared to offer a position on that
issue?

MR. SELF: I do not have an answer to that question.
But if we could get a couple of days, and we will either get
resolved by agreeing that the issue is closed, or we will get

an issue to staff for inclusion in the final version.
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COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Staff, how soon do you need Mr.
Self to provide ITC*DeltaCom's position?

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Commissioner, I believe by the end
of the week should be sufficient. I don't believe we need to
get the draft prehearing order until midweek next week on
Wednesday. So I think by Friday should be sufficient. Earlier
in the morning, if possible, Tike before noon.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Well, the sooner the better, but
certainly by morning of Friday, morning of the end of the week.

MR. SELF: That's fine with me. And was there one
other issue, Patty?

MS. WHITE: Issue 8A. 8B is already closed. The
Tatest information I have is that 8A is closed, it has been
resolved, too. But I don't know if -- Mr. Self probably needs
to confirm that.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Can confirm that.

MR. SELF: I will do that. And I think with the
exception of those two issues, all of the ones that are
indicated as disputed are still in dispute. And with that I
really don't have anything else with any of the issues. I have
given a typo to Ms. Christensen.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay. Great. That's good.
That's good. Ms. White, I will offer you the same opportunity.

MS. WHITE: No, that's it. I think both parties

acknowledge that we are still talking, and we have been very
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successful, I think, in getting a lot of issues down to 20
some-odd, and hopefully before the hearing starts we can narrow
that down even more.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: And I wanted to ask one
particular question, and it concerns Issue 25. And I guess it
is really more for my edification than anything else, but why
exactly are we dealing with this issue here? Isn't it part of
some -- isn't it part of a generic docket?

MR. SELF: The BellSouth FastAccess case, it is my
understanding, is a narrower issue than the issue that is set
forth here in the draft prehearing order such that this issue
is larger. So that is why this one is still in here. Now,
whether the other case resolves some or all of this issue,
obviously none of us can answer that today.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay.

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Commissioner, staff would also 1like
to get some clarification from the parties. There were a
number of issues that they had requested deferral on in light
of the issuance of the FCC triennial review order, it was not
clear whether or not they wanted to defer for the Commission to
rule at a future point in time, or if that deferral would, in
fact, withdraw the issue from this arbitration to defer it to
the triennial review order.

MR. SELF: I think the assumption in the position on

those, I believe it is about four issues, was predicated on the
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assumption that the order would have been out a couple of years
ago now. I will need to double-check to see what that deferral
really means.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Yes. I think we need to clear up
what exactly is contemplated. Just from my perspective, just
solely or purely on a procedural basis, you know, what exactly
are we going to do with them, Ms. Christensen. I Teave it to
you all to kind of straighten out exactly what is intended.

MS. CHRISTENSEN: What I would recommend, and I guess
now is as good a time as any to address it, there are issues
that have been closed, there were some issues that were closed
before the order establishing procedure was issued, and there
have been issues that have been closed subsequent to the order
establishing procedure.

My recommendation would be to take those closed
issues and indicate in the stipulation section that they have
been withdrawn by the parties and indicate the issue numbers.
And in regards -- and then delete that from the issue section
here altogether so that the only issues that would remain are
those issues that are actually in dispute. Not an issue
number, nothing. They would just be gone and indicated under
the stipulation section.

However, regarding the issues that were going to be
deferred until the FCC triennial order, I would go ahead and

leave those in with full text with that indication next to
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them. And if we can hopefully resolve that prior to the
hearing, we can address that as a preliminary matter at the
hearing.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Al1 right. On the first part of
your suggestion, any thoughts from the parties?

MS. WHITE: I'm okay with that, I think, as long as
we make it clear that they have been withdrawn from arbitration
because they have been settled. I don't want it to be, you
know, ten years from now somebody Took at it and say, oh, well,
DeltaCom just withdrew.

MS. CHRISTENSEN: No, and I had the same concern.
That's why if you look --

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Exactly. There has to be some
finality to it.

MS. CHRISTENSEN: I think if you look under the
proposed stipulation section, it says the parties have agreed
that the following issues have been resolved and are closed and
are thus withdrawn from this arbitration. And then we have A,
which talks about those issues that were closed prior to the
OEP, and then B, which are those issues that were closed
subsequent to the OEP, but prior to the issuance of the order
establishing procedure, and then just a notation regarding
those deferred issues. Although I would still recommend
leaving the text of those issues in under the issue section.

Because, you know, staff is cognizant that we want some record

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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of what those issues are, and they will have been clearly
indicated. The issues are all outlined in the OEP.

ATl the issues that were provided to the Commission
are in the OEP, so somebody can be able to go back and look at
the order and figure out what specifically those issues
addressed. Because we have the same concerns as Ms. White,
that once they are withdrawn, that it doesn't reflect on the
Commission as not having resolved them because they were taken
away from the Commission's purview.

MS. WHITE: That's fine with BellSouth.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Self. You are okay with
that, Ms. White?

MS. WHITE: Yes.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Self.

MR. SELF: And I think that is fine, too. And maybe
just to clarify, in your very first sentence where it says the
parties have agreed that the following issues, you know, maybe
you want to say after that, "as identified in the OEP".

MS. CHRISTENSEN: That would be a good clarification
to put the reader on notice of where they can find the jssues,
and I can add that.

MR. SELF: And I think the procedure that she has
outlined is acceptable to DeltaCom, as well.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Very well. Do we have pending

motions other than -- we don't have any pending motions,
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correct?

MS. CHRISTENSEN: No pending motions. However, there
were some minor changes to the exhibit 1ist that staff would
1ike to note.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Let's go back to the exhibit
1ist.

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Staff notes that ITC”DeltaCom had
filed on August 1st a replacement of Exhibit SB-9. I don't
know that we need to note it anywhere, but I beljeve it is the
same exhibit that is identified under the exhibit Tist, I just
want to get clarification.

MR. SELF: I'm sorry, what was the question?

MS. CHRISTENSEN: The question was I believe you had
filed a replacement exhibit. There was something about it
being the wrong exhibit that was attached to the testimony. I
just want to make sure that we have the right exhibit
identified here in the prehearing order.

MR. SELF: I will double-check that in this case.

MS. CHRISTENSEN: And staff inadvertently left off
Mr. Wood's DJW-3, the call summary that is confidential, and we
would just note that we are going to add that to the prehearing
order under the rebuttal section.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: JW --

MS. CHRISTENSEN: JW-3, it is the cost summary.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Right.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




W 00O N O o1 &~ W N =

[T G TR L TR o T A TR N T S Sy o S B T e e e e e
Gl W NN PO W 00N Oy O PREEwWwND e O

13

MS. CHRISTENSEN: It was identified as confidential.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay. Anything else?

MR. SELF: Commissioner, one matter. It might be an
exhibit, it might be a stipulation, so I'm not sure where
exactly the discussion would be. And really I guess there is
two questions. One is DeltaCom last Friday took the
depositions of three BellSouth employees who were nontestifying
witnesses. The parties will need to review the transcripts
when they become available. There was nothing for you to
decide at the moment, but I just wanted to put you and the
staff, and I have discussed with Ms. White, on notice that
DeltaCom may seek to have those deposition transcripts entered
as exhibits in the hearing.

My other question is whether or not the staff is
interested, and BellSouth, in whether some of the discovery
responses be entered as stipulated exhibits into the record at
the hearing.

MS. CHRISTENSEN: I believe that staff can work with
DeltaCom in identifying those discovery responses. Generally,
staff is amenable to entering as much discovery as we possibly
can into the record. So as far as staff is concerned, that
would not be a problem. As far as the depositions, I know
there have been some preliminary discussions regarding DeltaCom
asking or requesting that those be entered. At this point I

know of no objection from staff's point of view in having those
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entered into the record. As far as I'm concerned, we could
take care of it as a stipulation today, but I'm not sure that
Ms. White would be in a position to answer that question. I'm
not exactly sure where we could indicate that as a potential
stipulation in the order. I don't know if we need to even
address it at all.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I don't know that it is even
appropriate. I mean, I'm not sure that even Mr. Floyd has made
up his mind whether it is going to be introduced or not. So
let's just call it a developing story.

MR. SELF: But I wanted you to know of that
possibility.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, I appreciate it. Do
we have anything else? Ms. White.

MS. WHITE: One thing. Under Section 14, the
rulings, we understand that opening statements shall not exceed
10 minutes per party. I have spoken with Mr. Floyd -- Mr.
Self. Mr. Floyd, Mr. Floyd.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: What did Mr. Floyd think about
it?

MS. WHITE: Prior to this, and I think we both agreed
that we don't need opening statements. So I wanted to -- if we
are going to have to make one, I wanted to know before we Teft
today, and he agreed we did not need to make one.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Are we waiving opening

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




O 00 N O o1 B W P =

ST S T S T A T 2 T 5 T T S S S o e Y SUF S S R R e S S S
Ol A W NN RO W 0O N Y O PEEWwWw Ny o

15

statements?

MR. SELF: Yes.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: On the record.

MS. WHITE: On the record.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Boy, it makes it worthwhile to --

MR. SELF: Unless you have this overwhelming burning
desire.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I can only speak as one
Commissioner, and opening statements are fine with me if they
are waived. And if not, well, it's in the order now, so too
bad.

MR. SELF: The beauty of being the prehearing
officer.

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: That's right. It's Tuck of the
draw here.

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Commissioner, should we go ahead
and indicate that the parties have agreed or stipulated to
waive opening statements in the stipulation section?

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I don't think any good deed
should go unpunished, so absolutely. We don't want them
changing their mind at the last minute. Is that all? What are
the hearing dates just for --

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Commissioner, the hearing dates are
currently scheduled for September 3rd, 4th, and 5th, as needed,

and the parties have assured me that they will at least need
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two and a half days. I have tried to talk them down to two,
but they assure me they will probably need that extra half day.
But if they keep working --

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Press on, Ms. Christensen.

MS. WHITE: It isn't they.

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Oh, yes. Mr. Self.

MR. SELF: I would --

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Now, now, children, please.

MR. SELF: I would much rather tell you two and a
half days and finish in two than tell you --

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Exceed all my expectations.
Well, keep at it. If there is nothing else, then this
prehearing is concluded. Thank you all for coming.

MR. SELF: Thank you.

(The prehearing concluded at 1:50 p.m.)
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